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Toronto East York Community Council - Re: Request for Letter of Mynicinal pigni IGance = Festival
Libre, Distillery District SECRETARIAT 28D 7 LOOR

HJN 9 PR 2 49

From: Candace Shaw <cls@thedistillerydistrict.com>

To: Toronto East York Community Council <teycc@toronto.ca>
Date: 06/09/2014 2:41 PM

3
Subject: Re: Request for Letter of Municipal Significance - Festival Libre, Distillery District __c-% w3
e S
Z %2
Hi Rosalind, | Mo
The Distillery District is requesting a letter from the Municipal Clerk stating that there is no objection to the extet#@ion W’oﬁ’x i
proposed extended license area for our Festival Libre event. -0 7’5 ) ‘;’;:;
. . -3 -t o O
Festival Libre — T
Friday July 4, 2014 12:00pm — 11:00m o MM
= O
™D m
Saturday July 5, 2014 11:00am — 11:00pm L

Sunday July 6, 2014 11:00am — 11:00pm

The extended liquor licensing will aliow for aicoholic beverages in plastic and tin cups to be carried along the pedestrian

areas within the boundaries of Mili Street, Parliament Street, Cherry Street, and the south parking lot (see map attached)
inside The Distillery Historic District. No public streets will be closed for this event.

There will be an estimated 6,000 people in attendance during the SOP times of this event.

The event will celebrate the Latin American community, highlighting the artistic, cultural, and culinary aspects that are known
the world over for their high-quality and popularity.

The Venues whose licenses will be extended for this event are:
Archeo Restaurant, 31 Trinity Street

Cafe Furbo, 12 Case Goods Lane

Mill Street Brew Pub, 21 Tank House Lane

Mill Street Beer Hall, 10 Rack House Mews

Ontario Spring Water Sake, 51 Gristmill Lane

Pure Spirits Oyster House and Girill, 17 Tank House Lane
Stirling Room 16 Trinity Street

Tappo Wine Bar and Restaurant

A Taste of Quebec, 52 Gristmill Lane

El Catrin, 18 Tank House Lane

Cluny Bistro, 35 Tank House Lane

Please feel free to contact me at any time for more information.

All the best,

Candace

On Wed, May 21, 2014 at 4:29 PM, Candace Shaw <cls@thedistillerydistrict.com> wrote:
. Thank you, Rosalind.
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As I understand it, this now goes to the next City Council meeting, and I'll get a further notice after that
meeting?

All the best,

Candace

On Tue, May 20, 2014 at 5:06 PM, Toronto East York Community Council <teycc@toronto.ca> wrote:

Hi Candace,

Attached is a copy of the letter which has been forwarded to the AGCO advising of the approval by the Toronto and
East York Community Council of Item TE32.74, including various events of municipal significance. Your event is listed
as Item A.24. You need this letter for the LCBO.

Rosalind Dyers

Committee Administrator

Toronto and East York Community Council

416-392-8018

>>> Candace Shaw <¢ls@thedistillerydistrict.com> 05/09/2014 4:44 PM >>>

Hi Rosalind,

I'm attaching a request for a Letter of Municipal Significance for a new festival in the Distillery Historic District,
Festival Libre, a celebration of Latin American culture, arts, and food.

I am hoping this can be taken under consideration at the Toronto and East York Community Council meeting on
May 13.

Please let me know if you require any further information.
All the best,
Candace

Candace Shaw
Outdoor Events Coordinator
cls@thedistillervdistrict.com
Direct: 416.507.3454

Cell: 416.500.7550

The Distillery Historic District

9 Trinity Street, Suite 200

Toronto ON, M5A 3C4

416.364.1177

www.thedistillerydistrict.com

Connect with The Distillery District and stay updated!
Instagram: @distilleryto

Twitter: @distilleryto

Facebook: /distilleryto

Candace Shaw
Qutdoor Events Coordinator



clsithedistillerydistrict.com
Direct: 416.507.3454
Cell: 416.500.7550

The Distillery Historic District

9 Trinity Street, Suite 200

Toronto ON, M5A 3C4

416.364.1177

www thedistillervdistrict.com

Connect with The Distillery District and stay updated!
Instagram: {@distilleryto

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
[nstagram: @distilleryto

Twitter: @distillervto

Facebook: /distilleryto
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To: Toronto East York Commuaft§ ELARMT 25D 7LCGR
Date: March 28, 2014 .
Location: The Distillery Historic D{'Qt]rgcmﬂy g PR 5 13

9 Trinity Street, Suite 200

Toronto ON M5A 3C4
Event: Festival Libre 2014
RE: Request for Letter of Municipal Significance

On behalf of the Festival Libre 2014, I'm requesting a Municipal Letter of Significance for our
annual event in the Distillery Historic District, 55 Mill Street,

The SOP will be requested for:

Wednesday July 2, 2014 noon — 11:00pm

Thursday July 3, 2014 noon — 11:00pm
Friday July 4, 2014 noon — 11:00pm
Saturday July 5, 2014 11:00am ~ 11:00pm
Sunday July 6, 2014 11:00am — 11:00pm

The extended liquor licensing will allow for alcoholic beverages in plastic and tin cups to be
carried along the following pedestrian areas within the boundaries of Mill Street, Parliament
Street, Cherry Street, and the south parking lot (see map attached) inside The Distillery Historic
District.

There will be an estimated 6,000 people in attendance during the SOP times of this event.

The event will celebrate the Latin American community, highlighting the artistic, cultural, and
culinary aspects that are known the world over for their high-quality and popularity.

[f you have any questions or require further information, I can be reached at 416-507-3454.

Thank yau for your attention to this matter.

Outdoor Events Coordinator
The Distillery Historic District
9 Trinity Street, Suite 200
Toronto ON

MSA 3C4
clsothedistillerydistrict.com
416-507-3454




